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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Shien Lee <claims@satsg.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 4:11 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: jonathan@satsg.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OF SMH7719T (AXA) & SLH631U 

AT/ALONG MARINA BLVD ON 02/02/2021 AT 18:22PM  [OUR REF: SAT2102-02-

SLH631U]

Categories: Shekhar

Your Ref: SMH7719T 
Our Ref: SAT2102-02-SLH631U 
  
  
To whom it may concern, 
  
We act for CHAN KOK SHENG the owner SLH631U which was involved in the above captioned accident. 
We are instructed by our client that the accident was caused by the negligence of the driver of 
motor vehicle no.SMH7719T. 
 
Our search shows that you are insurers of the motor vehicle no. SMH7719T We are putting effort in align with 
the insurers to direct settle save as to cost. 
 
Please kindly send us the list of your preferred Surveyor. If you are unable to do that please take note we will 
kindly REQUEST NOT to send any of the surveyors from the following firms, as we have a hard time finalising 
cases with them as they might be too overloaded with works. 
  

-       Form Team  

-       LKK 

-       Infinite Survey 

-       Kelvin Koay Survey 

-       Koay Appraisers  
  
  
We are requested to inform you that our client’s vehicle is available for pre-repair inspection at the following 
address: 
  

  M/s SAT (SG) PTE LTD 

                    8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 
                    #03-41/03-42 Premier@Kaki Bukit 
                    Singapore 415875 
  
Please request your assessor to contact our Ms Shien Lee of SAT (SG) PTE LTD at mobile no.9450 
3953 within forty-eight (48) hours from the receipt of this fax to arrange for the inspection. 
  
  
Regards, 
SHIEN LEE 
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Mobile: 9450 3953 
Did:6748 1141 
Fax: 6749 1141 
Email: claims@satsg.sg 
  

  

 


